NORTH WALPOLE VILLAGE DISTRICT

Minutes of the Board of Commissioners Patrick Kiniry Melissa Colburn Katherine Kopij Office Tel: 603-445-2453

February 13th, 2024

Commissioners: Patrick Kiniry, Chair; Melissa Colburn; Katherine Kopij

Attendees: William Crawford, Fire; Robert McGuirk, Water; Rose Bolio, Treasurer; Cheryl

Mayberry, Selectboard

Meeting Called to Order at 7:03pm by Commissioner Kiniry

Minutes of February 6th, 2024, accepted by Commissioner Kopij, seconded by Commissioner Colburn

FIRE:

Slow month so far.

Jason and Patrick did a walkthrough with the electrician on Friday.

WATER:

Bob confirmed that the water was off at Ash Street residence for construction.

Bob is trying to gain access to backwards meter on West Street.

Water report is almost completed.

Patrick chatted with Mark from Trojan regarding the plant monitoring program which will be available around 3rd quarter and discussed a maintenance contract for 1 year to check on the new system.

LCRR letters will be mailed tomorrow.

We have not heard anything regarding Asset Management, Ethan is going to check into this. Water Bills are mostly in, late bills will start going out late this week, early next week.

MISC:

Flag design was submitted and reviewed by the Commissioners.

Patrick received an email from Howard Printers regarding the annual report. Patrick will have the information to them between March 1st and 4th.

All reports are almost completed.

On Thursday, the National Grid presentation is at the Selectboard Meeting.

There was a complaint made by a resident of Church Street regarding plowing, this has been referred to the Town.

CHERYL:

Chief inquired about extremely high property taxes this year. Cheryl suggested he call Sarah and request the steps for a reassessment.

Cheryl touched base on the Water/Sewer Agreement. The Board confirmed they are coming to sign it at the SB Meeting.

NORTH WALPOLE VILLAGE DISTRICT

Minutes of the Board of Commissioners Patrick Kiniry Melissa Colburn Katherine Kopij Office Tel: 603-445-2453

Cheryl informed the Board that there are two persons running for Select Board.

Liberty Utilities has reached out regarding a PILOT agreement.

Cheryl discussed a petitioned Warrant Article through the Town regarding hand counting ballots.

Cheryl and the Board discussed other Warrant Articles.

Cheryl reminded the Board to inform the public of their meeting with the Select Board.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Commissioner Colburn, Seconded by Commissioner Kopij Meeting adjourned at 7:58pm.

	_	
	Re Re	spectfully Submitted, becca L. Neily
Patrick Kiniry, Chair		
Patrick Kiniry, Chair		
Melissa Colburn		
Katherine Kopij		

The North Walpole Village District prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin, sexual orientation, religion, age, disability, and martial or family status.

Note: There are UNAPPROVED minutes. Any corrections will be found in the minutes of the next Commissioner's

The North Walpole Village District is an equal opportunity employer.

Meeting.